Gibson, Victoria

From: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 4:34 PM
To: Felton-Smith, Rita
Cc: : _ Bull, Robert; Koerner, Jeff; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); 'forney kathleen@epa.gov'
Subject: Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations LLC - Palatka Pulp & Paper Mill 1070005-066-AC
Tracking: Recipient Delivery -
Felton-Smith, Rita Delivered: 1/14/2011 4:34 PM
Buli, Robert Delivered: 1/14/2011 4:34 PM

Koerner, Jeff
Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'

A new application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection Division of Air

Delivered: 1/14/2011 4:34 PM
Delivered: 1/14/2011 4:34 PM

Resource Management and is currently under review.

Link to Permit Application Documents:

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/1070005/00005645.pdf

ARMS PA Project ID:

1070005-066-AC

Facility Name:

Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations
LLC - Palatka Pulp & Paper Mill

Florida County:

Putnam

Project Description:

AC Permit Application

Permit Application Processor:

Robert Bull

Processor Phone:

(850) 717-9111

Processor Email Address:

Robert.Bull@dep.state.fl.us

Received in-house:

1/10/11

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If

you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know.

Thanks,

Victoria Gibson, Administrative Secretary for
Trina Vielhauer, Chief, Bureau of Air Regulation
Division of Air Resource Management
victoria.gibson@dep.state.fl.us

850-717-9091 fax 850-717-9097




